CURRICULUM VITAE

Prof.(Dr.) K. S. Thakur Head

(Former Dean and Chairman) School of Commerce & Business Studies Jiwaji University, Gwalior 474011 (INDIA)

Email: ks.thakur@rediffmail.com

prof.ks.thakur@gmail.com

Website: www.jiwaji.edu

Residence: HIG - 2, University Campus,

Jiwaji University, Gwalior - 474011

Mobile No. +91- 9425337353 9174272640



I am a Commerce and Management academician with more than 32 years of experience including 13 years intensive experience as a Professor in Jiwaji University. I am a dedicated and goal-driven educator allied with Teaching and Research, Administration and other Academic Activities. I have been associated with UGC and other academic bodies for Major Research Project, NET Workshops and as Observer in NET/CTET/JEE/MPPSC. Additionally, I have been Member of various selection committees of Central and State Universities, Member of SLET Committee of various States, Member of State Service Commission of Higher Education and Member & Coordinator of NAAC Peer team adhering standards of Higher Education.

I have 147 research papers published in journals of National and International repute listed in SCOPUS and UGC CARE list, 18 Books published by renowned publishers. Moreover, 44 Thesis at the Doctorate level and 32 Dissertations at the M.Phil. level have been supervised by me. I have presented 69 research papers in multiple conferences at National and International level. I have received Best Research Paper awards and other awards for outstanding achievements in the field of Commerce and Management several times. I have visited 52 Indian Universities, Central and State Commission for assessment and as an external expert/examiner to evaluate the candidates, which has developed a perfect blend of professionalism and administrative capability in me. I am an eloquent academician with administrative experience as Dean, Faculty of Commerce (twice), Head of the Department (twice), Chairman Board of Studies, Member of Executive Council, Chairman of various University Committees, Member of Academic Council, Planning Evaluation Board, Standing Committee etc.

I am well known for my hard-work, dedication and honesty with sound conceptual and analytical abilities. I have confidence and optimistic attitude accompanied by effective communication skills with exceptional interpersonal, problem-solving approach. I am always a keen planner and observer towards the assigned responsibilities.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

- Ph.D. (1991) from Jiwaji University, Gwalior (M.P.)
- M. Phil. Commerce (1988) from Jiwaji University, Gwalior (M.P.)
- M.Com. (1987) from Jiwaji University, Gwalior (M.P.)

TEACHING AND RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

- Teaching Experience as University Professor 13 years
- Total 32 years Teaching Experience
- Total 28 Years Research Experience

Employer	University Status	Post	Period of Employment		Nature of Duties/ Work
			From	То	
Jiwaji University, Gwalior	State Govt.	Professor	01-01-2009	Continue	Teaching and Administration
Jiwaji University, Gwalior	State Govt.	Associate Professor/Reade r	14-10-2002	31 -12 - 2008	Teaching and Administration
Jiwaji University, Gwalior	State Govt.	Lecturer / Assistant Professor	14-10-1993	13-10-2002	Teaching and Administration (Coordinator BBA)
Jiwaji University, Gwalior	State Govt.	Lecturer (Adhoc/ Contract)	11-08-1990	13-10-1993	Teaching
Deptt. of Higher Education, M.P. Govt. (Dr. B.S. Govt. College, Gwalior)	State Govt.	Assistant Professor (Honorary Basis)	01-10-1988	21-11-1989	Teaching

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

- Head, School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior (w.e.f. December 17, 2021)
- Dean, Faculty of Commerce (w.e.f. February, 2019 to February, 2021)
- Member, Fund Investment Committee (University Level), Jiwaji University, Gwalior (w.e.f. October, 2013) Chief Warden, University Hostels (w.e.f. November, 2018)
- Chief Warden, University Hostels (w.e.f. November, 2018 to October 2020)
- Member, Internal Quality Assessment Cell (IQAC), Jiwaji University, Gwalior (w.e.f. October, 2019)
- Chairperson, Anti- Ragging Committee (University Level), Jiwaji University, Gwalior for Academic Year 2018-2019

- Head, School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior (March, 2005 to March, 2008 and March, 2014 to March, 2017)
- Chairman, Board of Studies in Commerce, Jiwaji University, Gwalior (August, 2013 to July, 2016)
- Dean, Faculty of Commerce (January, 2013 to January, 2015)
- Member, Board of Career Counseling Cell, Jiwaji University, Gwalior (June, 2014 to June 2016)
- Member, Admission Committee, Jiwaji University, Gwalior (2017-18 and two times in past years)
- Member, Research Committee, Jiwaji University, Gwalior (From June, 2014)
- Member, Internal Quality Assessment Cell (IQAC), Jiwaji University, Gwalior (May, 2014 to January 2015)
- Coordinator of MBA (HA) Program, Centre for Hospital Administration (April, 2010 to April, 2013)
- Coordinator of MBA (BE) Program, Jiwaji University, Gwalior (May, 2012 to August, 2012)
- Member, Student's Grievances Cell (From July, 2011)
- Member, Anti Ragging Committee (October, 2011 to May, 2012)
- Warden/ Chief Warden, Aryabhatt Hostel (August, 2007 to November, 2011)
- Member, Regional Advisory Committee, Central Board for Workers Education, Ministry of Labour and Employment, Govt. of India (2008 to 2012)
- Coordinator of BBA Program (1996 to 2010)
- Placement Officer, Student Counseling Centre (2006 to 2008)
- Joint Proctor, University Proctorial Board (1993 to 1995)

RESEARCH ACHIEVEMENTS

- 36 Ph.D. Degree awarded in my Supervision under the Faculty of Commerce and Management
- 08 Ph.D. Degree awarded in my co-supervision under the Faculty of Commerce and Management
- 32 Dissertations Supervised for M. Phil. Degree

ACADEMIC CONTRIBUTION

- Started graduate and post-graduate programs at University level i.e. Bachelor of Business Administration (1996) and Masters of Business Administration (Hospital Administration) (2010)
- Formulation of graduate and post-graduate programs at University level i.e. Bachelor of Business Studies (BBS) and Master of Financial Control (MFC)
- Drafted the Ordinance of BBA, BBS and MBA (HA), MFC Courses
- Drafted and Upgraded the Syllabus of Commerce and Management Courses viz. BBA, BBS, MBA-HA, MFC, MBA (Full time), M. Com. and M. Phil.

AWARDS

- Best Paper Award in 12th International Conference, 2013 for Best Research Paper on An Empirical Study on Green Advertising influencing Customer Attitude towards Green Products and Green Marketing, Awarded by Research Development Association and Rajasthan Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Jaipur
- Indira Gandhi Vidya Gold Award, 2012 for outstanding achievements in the field of Education, Awarded by International Institute of Education and Management, New Delhi
- Best Paper Award in 11th International Conference, 2012 for Two Best Research Paper on Micro Insurance and Financial Inclusion, Awarded by Research Development Association and Rajasthan Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Jaipur
- Best Paper Award in 10th International Conference, 2011 for Best Research Paper on Micro-finance in India, Awarded by Research Development Association and Rajasthan Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Jaipur
- Rashtriya Vidhya Shiromani Award, 2008 for outstanding achievements in field of Commerce and Management, Awarded by International Institute of Education and Management, New Delhi
- Rashtriya Vidhya Saraswati Puruskar, 2006 for outstanding achievements in field of Commerce and Management, Awarded by International Institute of Education and Management, New Delhi,
- Sita Ram Gupta Jaypika Puruskar, 1994 95 for best research paper in Management, Awarded by Research and Education Council, Gwalior

PUBLICATIONS

- 18 Books Published with ISBN
- 147 Research Papers Published in Journals of National and International repute listed in SCOPUS and UGC CARE list

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS ATTENDED AND PAPER PRESENTED

68 Conferences/Seminars: Participated and presented Research Papers

SEMINARS

ACTED AS CHAIRPERSON/CO-CHAIRPERSON IN CONFERENCES AND

- Chairperson in 3rd National Finance Seminar on Inclusive Finance, Strategies Fostering Growth and Development, held on 25th May, 2019 Organized by Prestige Institute of Management, Gwalior
- Chairperson in First Technical Session on Contemporary Issues in Economics, Finance and Accounting in 2nd National Finance Seminar held on 08 April, 2017 Organized by Prestige Institute of Management, Gwalior
- Chairperson in Eighth Technical Session of Human Resource Management in 8th PIMG International Conference held on 07-09 January, 2017 Organized by Prestige Institute of Management, Gwalior
- Co-Chairperson in Second Technical Session of Sustainability and Innovation in Entrepreneurship and Business Management, Tourism, Information and Communication

- Technology in 18th International Conference held on 26-27 March, 2016 Organized by Research Development Association, Jaipur
- Chairperson in Fifth Technical Session of Sustainability and Innovation in Accounting and Finance, Global and Indian Economy in 18th International Conference held on 26-27 March, 2016 Organized by Research Development Association, Jaipur
- Chairperson in Technical Session of Mastering Supply Chain Intricacies for Market Leadership in 7th PIMG International Conference held on 09-11 January, 2016 Organized by Prestige Institute of Management, Gwalior
- Chairperson in Financial Matters in Global Perspective in 1st National Seminar organized by Prestige Institute of Management held on 23 May, 2015 Organized by Prestige Institute of Management, Gwalior
- Chairperson in Seventh Technical Session of Creative and Innovative Excellence for World in Motion in 6th PIMG International Conference held on 10-12 January, 2015 Organized by Prestige Institute of Management, Gwalior
- Joint Chairperson in Fourth Technical Session of Business Management, Tourism, Communication and Information Technology in 14th International Conference held on 1-2 February, 2014 Organized by Research Development Association, Jaipur
- Joint Chairperson in Second Technical Session of Business Management, Tourism, Communication and Information Technology in 14th International Conference held on 1-2 February, 2014 Organized by Research Development Association, Jaipur

WORKSHOPS/ SEMINARS/ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE CONDUCTED AS ORGANIZING SECRETARY

- Conducted Three Days International Conference on Innovation and Emerging Trends in Business Management and Information Technology under the banner of School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, September 25-27, 2016
- Conducted Ten Days National Workshop on Research Methodology for Research Scholars and Teachers under the banner of School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, March 07-16, 2016
- Conducted Two Days National Seminar on Changing Scenario of Global Management, International Business and Information Technology under the banner of School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, October 31-November 01, 2015
- Conducted Ten Days National Workshop on Research Methodology for Research Scholars and Teachers under the banner of School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, March 15-24, 2015
- Conducted Ten Days National Workshop on Research Methodology for Research Scholars and Teachers under the banner of School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, November 16- 25, 2014
- Conducted Two Days National Seminar on Global Business Management and Information Technology under the banner of School of Commerce and Business Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, June 1-2, 2014
- Conducted Two Days National Seminar on Global Issues and Challenges in Health and Business Management under the banner of Centre for Hospital Administration, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, February 27-28, 2013

- Conducted One Day National Seminar on Emerging Business Practices in India under the banner of Department of Commerce and Management Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, March 27, 2008
- Conducted Two Days National Seminar on Emerging Issues in Business Management under the banner of Department of Commerce and Management Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, September 22-23, 2007
- Conducted Seven Days National Workshop on Research
 Scholars and Teachers under the banner of Department of Commerce and Management
 Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, February 28- March 06, 2005
- Conducted Two Days Workshop on Research Methodology for College and University Teachers under the banner of Department of Commerce and Management Studies, Jiwaji University, Gwalior, September 18-19, 1994 as Convener

EDITORIAL EXPERIENCE

- Member, Advisory Committee of various International Conferences
- Member, Advisory cum Reviewers Board, Indian Journal of Accounting
- Member, Board of Reviewers, FMU Journal of Management, Fakir Mohan University, Balasore, Odisha
- Member, Advisory cum Reviewers Board, INSPIRA- Journal of Modern Management and Entrepreneurship
- Member Panel of Referees, Accounting Studies (Bi- Annual Referred Journal), University of Rajasthan, Jaipur
- Member, Editorial and Advisory Board, Journal of Management Value and Ethics
- Member, Accounting Studies (Bi-Annual Referred Journal)
- Member, Editorial Board, Indian Journal of Management
- Member, Editorial Board, IMI Disha-The Guiding Light for Management Thinkers
- Member, Advisory Board and Editorial Board, Asian Journal of Management Technology and Changes
- Member, Advisory and Editorial Board, Asian Journal of Computing Updates and Trends
- Member, Editorial Board, Indian Journal of Research
- Member, Advisory Board and Editorial Board, International Journal of Management Research and Trends
- Member, Editorial Advisor Panel, Journal of Accounting and Finance
- Member, Editorial Board, Journal of Management Outlook
- Member, Editorial Board, Global Education Society and Development, (An International Journal of Academicians)
- Member, Editorial Board, Research Journal IMIDISHA
- Assistant Editor, Indian Journal of Commerce (1993-95)

PEER REVIEWER

- NIFM Journal of Public Financial Management, National Institute of Financial Management (NIFM), Faridabad, India
- Financial Innovation (Springer open access)

ACADEMIC AFFILIATION

- Chairman and Member, Various Inspection Committee of Jiwaji University from last 15 years
- Member, Academic Council and Governing Body of affiliated colleges of Jiwaji University, Gwalior
- Member in various Board of Studies of Jiwaji University and other Universities
- Member, Academic Council, Prestige Institute of Management (Autonomous Institute of UGC), Gwalior and Government PG Autonomous College, Datia
- Member, Board of Studies (Commerce), Prestige Institute of Management (Autonomous Institute of UGC), Gwalior
- Subject Expert of RDC in various Universities
- Life Member, All India Accounting Association
- Life Member, All India Commerce Association
- Former Member, Academic Council, Jiwaji University, Gwalior
- Former Member, Planning Evaluation Board, Jiwaji University, Gwalior
- Former Member, Faculty of Commerce and Faculty of Management, Jiwaji University, Gwalior
- Former Member, Course Committee (BOS) of Hospital Administration, Jiwaji University, Gwalior
- Former Court Member, Jiwaji University, Gwalior
- Former Member of Executive Council, Jiwaji University, Gwalior

EXTERNAL EXAMINER

• 51Universities/Central and State Commission visited for assessment and external examinership (44 Renowned Universities/ Commission of India)

REFERENCE

• Prof. Alok Chakrawal

Vice- Chancellor

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University)

Koni, Bilaspur- 495009 (C.G.)

Email: vc@ggu.ac.in, Mobile No: +91 9099939487

• Prof. Kailash Sodani . Former Vice Chancellor

Govind Guru Tribal University, Banaswara-327001(Raj.)

Email: ksodani@gmail.com, Mobile No: +91 8239269101

• Prof. Furqan Qamar

Centre for Management Studies, Jamia Millia Islamia (A Central University), New Delhi

(Former Secretary General, Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi and Vice Chancellor(s) Central University of Himachal Pradesh and University of Rajasthan, Jaipur)

Email: qamar.pc@gmail.com, Mobile No: +91 9810245019

(Prof. K. S. THAKUR)

(an